Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Ernest Padilla <epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net> 77 (- BRCATL
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 4:46 PM A

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD R PP A 7 5b
Cc: Michael Feldewert LUI o

Subject: FW: Notice of Pooling Application for Chevron Bell Lake 18-23-34 1H Well
Ms. Davidson:

Please forward this email to Ms. Bailey. | meant to copy her in the attached email. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Ernest L. Padilla (/0 00 150 74

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523

T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7592

E: epadillaplf @gwestoffice.net; (office) padillalaw @gwestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.

From: Ernest Padilla [mailto:epadillapif@qgwestoffice.net]

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 4:41 PM

To: 'Michael Feldewert'

Cc: don@enduranceresourceslic.com; Manny Sirgo (manny@enduranceresourceslic.com);
Jason@enduranceresourceslic.com

Subject: RE: Notice of Pooling Application for Chevron Bell Lake 18-23-34 1H Well

Mike:

Thanks for sending me a copy of the notices and application. Am | correct that the copies are courtesy copies? | have
not entered an appearance in the case so the notices should properly have been sent to my clients. The application
does not have a case number.

My involvement to date has been to protest the drilling application.

Ernest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523

T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7592

E: epadillaplf@gwestoffice.net; (office) padillalaw @gwestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the

1




intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (i) delete this e-mail and all attachments.
From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandh

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 3:27 PM

To: Ernest Padilla

Cc: Bosell, Benjamin L

Subject: Notice of Pooling Application for Chevron Bell Lake 18-23-34 1H Well

Ernie: | am providing you with a copy of these notice letters as the attorney for the objecting parties.

Michael H. Feldewert

Partner

Holland & Hart, LLP

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208
Phone (505) 988-4421

E-mail: mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
Downl rd
HOLLAND&HART PN

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.




PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

STREET ADDRESS
1512 ST. FRANCIS DRIVE . _ . -
SANTA FE,NM 87505 'l [ ‘I Y
TELEPHONE MAILING ADDRESS | | ' /| ' \_/\_FACSIMILE

505-988-7577 P.O. BOX 2523 505-988-7592
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2523
EMAIL ADDRESS /|| [/l -1 A 53
R0 ANE

padillalaw@qwestoffice net

January 3, 2014

VIA EMAIL
/9’0 74

Jami Bailey, Division Director ( W
Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
Bell Lake 18-23-34 #1H (“Bell Lake”)
8/72N/2 of Section 18, T23S, R34E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Bailey:

BTA il Producers, LLC, leasehold interest owner in the entire S/2 of Section 18,
have asked us to formally protest the drilling of the above-referenced well proposed by
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. dedicated to an east/west non-standard spacing unit.

BTA'’s reasons for opposing the well are the same as expressed in our letters of
December 27 and 31, 2013, to you on behalf of Endurance Resources LLC. In short,
BTA, like Randall Harris and Ray Westall, is strongly opposed to an east/west oriented
well, and is ready to participate in the north/south oriented well proposed by Endurance
Resources.

Accordingly, BTA joins in the request that the Oil Conservation Division order
Chevron to suspend any drilling of its proposed well until all parties can be heard at
hearing to determine which of the opposing proposals should be adopted in the best
interests of conservation of oil and gas resources underlying Section 18.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Ernest L. Padilla

ERNEST L. PADILLA
ELP:jbg

¢: BTA Oil Producers, LLC
Endurance Resources, LLC




PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

STREET ADDRESS
1512 ST. FRANCIS DRIVE
SANTA FE, NM 87505 -
TELEPHONE MAILING ADDRESS .1 FACSIMILE
505-988-7577 P.O. BOX 2523 |11\ 505-088:7592

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2523
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December 27, 2013

VIA EMAIL

Jami Bailey, Division Director
Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive [ oAl /

Santa Fe, NM 87505

507Y

Re:  Chevron US.A. Inc.
Bell Lake 18-23-34 #1H (“Bell Lake”)
S/2N/2 of Section 18, T23S, R34E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Bailey:

Randall Harris and Ray Westall, leasehold interest owners in the N/2 of Section
18, have asked us to formally protest the drilling of the above-referenced well proposed
by Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

Their reasons for opposing the well are the same as expressed in our letters of
December 27 and 31, 2013, to you on behalf of Endurance Resources LLC. In short, they
are strongly opposed to an east/west oriented well, and are poised to participate in the
north/south oriented well proposed by Endurance Resource.

Accordingly, they join in the request that the Oil Conservation Division order
Chevron to suspend any drilling of its proposed well until all parties can be heard at
hearing to determine which of the opposing proposals should be adopted in the best
interests of conservation of oil and gas resources underlying Section 18.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

ERNEST L. PADILLA
ELP:jbg
c: Ray Westall

Randall Harris
Endurance Resources, LLC




